From: Liz Conway <lconway@stanleyelec.com>

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 10:16 AM

To: Pcn System <Pcn.System@FutureElectronics.com>

Subject: Correct LTB: FUTURE - PCN# 95631 - STANLEY (NONE) - Discontinuation

Good morning,

The correct last time by date is July 31. Sorry for the confusion.
Thank you,

Liz Conway

Stanley Electric Sales of America

(949) 222-0777 - Phone
(949) 222-0555 - Fax



ANLE

Stanley Electric Co., Ltd.

Stanley Electric Sales of America, Inc.

36 Executive Park, Suite 230, Irvine, CA 92614
Tel: 949-222-0777

Fax: 949-222-0555

To Our Valued Customers,
Date: Jan. 31, 2023

Product Discontinuation Notice

Stanley Electric will discontinue legacy products that have little or no demand in recent years to
maintain production efficiency at our manufacturing facilities. With this activity we expect to replace
outdated items with the newest technologies and improved production techniques for continued
growth in our Optoelectronics Business Unit.

Product No.: Please refer to the attached P/N lists
Last buy date: July 31, 2023
Last delivery date: End of December, 2023

Should you have any questions, please contact us at 949-222-0777.

Stanley Electric Sales of America Sales Team



MPNs:
AA1111C-TR
AA1112H-TR

AY1101W-633-TR
AYPG1211F-10-TR

AYPG1211F-TR
BG1102W-TR
BG1111C-TR
BR1101F-TR
BR1101W-TR
BR1102W-TR
BR1111C-TR
BR1111R-TR
BR1112H-TR
BR1113F-15-TR
BRPG1204W-TR
BRPG1211C-TR
BRPG1211F-TR
BRPY1201W-TR
BRPY1211C-TR
BRPY1211F-TR
FR1105W-RR

HBR1105W-330-TR

HPG1105W-TR
HPY1105W-TR
PG1101F-TR
PG1101W-TR
PG1111C-TR
PG1112H-TR
PY1101F-TR
PY1102W-TR
PY1111C-TR
PY1112H-TR

RAY1102W-745-TR
RAY1112H-75M-TR
RPG1102W-660-TR

RPG1111C-11-TR

Replacements:
VFHA1111C-3BZ2C-TR
VFHA1112H-3BZ2C-TR
No replacement

No replacement

No replacement
VFHL1104P-4B63C-TR
VFHL1111C-4B23C-TR
FKR1113F-TR
FR1101C-2005-M-TR
VFHR1104P-4C42A-TR
FR1101C-2005-M-TR
No replacement
VFHR1112H-3BY2A-TR
FKR1113F-TR
DRD1204W-TR
FRYPY1211C-0005-TR
No replacement
DRD1204W-TR
FRYPY1211C-0005-TR
No replacement
FKR1105W-RR
VFR1105W-4CX2A-TR
VYPY1105W-4C52A-TR
VYPY1105W-4C52A-TR
YPY1113F-1215-TR
VFHD1111C-3B72B-TR
VFHD1111C-3B72B-TR
VFHL1112H-4B13C-TR
YPY1113F-1215-TR
VFHD1104P-4BY2B-TR
VFHD1111C-3B72B-TR
VFHD1112H-3B72B-TR
VFHY1104P-4C42D-TR
VFHY1112H-3BY2D-TR
VFHD1104P-4BY2B-TR
VFHD1111C-3B72B-TR

SJW1151CKS-100-TINo replacement

VCKB1111CS-TR

VXKB111ACS-TR



